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November 9, 2017

Office of the Secretary

Attn: Chief, Audio Division, Media Bureau
Federal Communications Commission

445 12™ Street, SW

Washington, DC 20554
ATTENTION: FM Branch, Mass Media Bureau
REFERENCE: WYJC Greenville, Florida/ BLED-20150408ACR

Facility ID No: 122010 / Resumption of Normal Operations

Dear Staff:

Calvary Chapel of Twin Falls, Inc.(CCTF) notifies the Commission that
WYIC Greenville, Facility ID 122010, which had been operating at reduced power due to
a failure of the transmitter, resumed normal operations when the P-TEK transmitter was
repaired and reinstalled on 11/3/2017.

Calvary Chapel of Twin Falls, Inc. respectfully requests that BSTA-
20170914AAH, granted 9/22/2017, be dismissed. Thank you for your time in this
matter.

Sincerely,
7

— T

Lois Mills
Applications Technician
Calvary Chapel of Twin Falls, Inc.



